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00:17
Coming	to	you	from	the	city	of	the	weir	exploring.	Topics	from	the	esoteric	and	unexplored	to
dimensions	unknown,	shining	a	light	of	truth	on	the	darkest	corners	of	our	reality.	Welcome	to
the	curious	realm.	You	music.

00:52
Well,	hello	everybody,	and	welcome	to	this	amazing	live	Tuesday	night.	Coming	at	you	live
from	North	Austin.	Hope	everybody	is	well,	sorry	if	anybody's	getting	any	kind	of	weird	issues,
stuff	like	that.	In	the	feed	tonight,	things	have	been	going	a	little	wonky.	The	Facebook	stream
will	not	start	whatsoever.	It's	absolutely	wild.	The	the	YouTube	is	up	and	going,	the	website	is
up	and	going.	Could	not,	could	not	get	the	rumble	going	tonight.	So	sorry	about	those	two	folks.
I'll	be	working	on	the	Facebook	stream	as	we	go	out	and	as	we	have	our	conversation	before
we	get	started.	Please	do	remember	that	tomorrow	night	in	San	Antonio	is	the	symposium	of
the	strange	stop	on	by	magic	time	machine.	We	have	the	Kling	of	brothers	coming	out	to	talk
about	haunted	Texas	and	paranormal	Texas,	so	some	of	their	paranormal	adventures,
investigating	in	the	Lone	Star	State,	things	like	that.	VIP	tickets	get	a	free	book	signed	by	the
brothers,	and	everybody	who	attends	gets	a	free	poster.	So	yeah,	stop	on	by	check	it	out.	It's	a
bi	monthly	series	that	curious	events	is	helping	out	with.	It's	fantastic.	It's	put	on	by	Ryan
Edwards,	our	good	friend	and	crypto	zoologist	there	in	the	area,	as	well	as	our	friend	rod
Nichols	of	Bayer	county	Bigfoot,	so	hopefully	we	will	see	all	of	you	guys	there	tomorrow	night.
Symposium	of	the	strange.com	is	where	you	can	find	out	more	about	that.	Our	guest	in	the	first
segment	is	the	amazing	Kathleen	ball.	She	is	the	the	creator	of	the	Docu	documentary,
Brazilian	Templar	mystery.	She	is	in	the	midst	of	getting	ready	to	release	the	second	one.	She
just	got	back	from	a	huge	trip	to	tomar	in	Portugal,	researching	the	second	one	and	more	about
the	Knights	Templar	in	the	second	get	second	slot,	we	will	be	talking	with	Earl	Gray,	as	well	as
Mike	turber	about	the	recent	UFO	panel	and	covering	that,	what	it	means	to	the	community,
what	it	means	for	the	cause	of	disclosure.	Welcome	back	for	this	first	segment.	Dr	Kathleen
ball,	how	have	you	been	doing?

03:19
I've	been	really	great.

03:24
You.	Yeah,	things	that



03:27
you	have	been	around	the	globe	and	visiting,	visiting	all	over	the	place,	let's,	let's	get	into	a
little	bit	of	of	your	recent	trip.	What?	What?	What	locations	did	you	get	to	visit?	What	things	are
you	able	to	tell	us	about	that	you	were	able	to	uncover	during	that	trip?	Doctor,

03:51
well,	I	want	to	kind	of	back	up	a	little	bit,	because	I	went	from	England,	and	I	had	a	lecture
series	in	England	and	London	and	another	location.	And	then	I	actually	went	into	France,	and
I've	been	collecting	what	they	call	Mason	marks	that	have	been	all	over	these	castles.	And,	you
know,	Templar	churches,	castles,	cathedrals	all	over	the	place.	And	nobody	can	give	me	a
really	good	explanation	for	what	they	are.	So	I	talked	to	Scott	Walter	about	this,	and	I	told	him	I
thought	that	I	believed	it	was	a	some	type	of	code,	possibly.	And	he	agreed.	So,	so	that's
something	that	I'm	going	to	be	looking	into	more	with	him,	and	I've	collected	now	about	300
but	what	I	did	was	I	went	after	I	just	took	off	a	little	side	trip	and	went	to	France.	And	I	went	to
back	to	dome	and	reprotographed	more	of	the	graffiti	and	the	markings	in	where	they	held	the
Templars.	And	I	found	out	they	were	only	held	from	1307	to	1310,	there.	And	then	they	were
transferred.	Many	of	them	were	transferred	to	Chinon.	So	I	went.	Into	Chinon	as	well,	and	I
photographed	everything	in	there	and	and	then	I	went	to	sharp	cathedral,	photographed
everything	in	there,	and	got	another,	you	know,	another	collection,	unbelievable	graffiti	and
iconography	and	the	Templar,	you	know,	really,	really	good,	sharp	Cathedral	is	a	really	good
example	of	early	Templar	construction,	and	phenomenal.	So	from	there,	I	also	went	back	into
an	Moise	France,	which	is	where	Leonardo	da	Vinci	had	lived,	and	I	found	out	that	he	actually
lived	less	than	two	kilometers	from	the	Templar	church.	And	what	was	interesting	about	this
particular	church	is	that	it	was	dedicated	to	St	John	the	Baptist.	So	I	was	looking,	I	have	been
looking	for	the	connection	between	Leonardo	da	Vinci	and	the	Templars.	And	I	think	I	finally
found	it.	He	was	very	interested.	Everyone	at	that	time	were	interested	in	what	the	Templars
had	brought	back	from	Istanbul	and	from	the	Holy	Land,	in	terms	of	esoteric	knowledge	and
wisdom.	And	many	people	were	apparently	practicing	alchemy.	And	it	looks	like	Leonardo	Vinci
may	have	been	involved	in	that	as	well.	But	this,	I	think,	was	what	precipitated	a	lot	of	the
secrets	that	he	put	into	his	artwork,	in	terms	of	the	sacred	geometrical	forms	and	a	lot	of	the
secret	coding	that,	you	know,	there's	several	people	right	now.	What's	that	grant?	And	what's
his	name?	Grant,	Robert	Edward	grant	has	been	really,	really	decoding	a	lot	of	Da	Vinci	stuff.
So,	so	that	was	phenomenal.	And	then,	of	course,	in	you	know,	during	that	trip,	I	also
discovered	numerous	crosses	that	are	the	vaccine	that	are	in	the	cave	in	Brazil	that	I
discovered	in	2015	so	now	I	have	a	collection	of	crosses.	And	I	went	into	Royston	cave	as	well.	I
was	in	England,	and	again,	I	found	same	crosses	that	I	discovered	in	the	cave.	So	now	I	have	a
collection	of	places.	You	know,	I've	found	this,	this	cross	in	Brazil,	but	it's	also	in	it's	in	France,
it's	in	Spain,	it's	in	Italy,	it's	in	several	locations	in	Portugal.	It's	in	several	locations	in	England
and	Scotland.	And	it's	also	in	Istanbul,	you	know,	I	had	uncovered	that	one	that	was	in	Istanbul
as	well.	So,	you	know?	So	now	I	have,	we've	been	able	to	push	back	the	dates,	and	especially
as	a	result	of	this	one	church	that	I	went	to	in	Portugal,	both	trips	in	March,	and	then	the	one	I
recently	got	back	from	about	two	and	a	half	weeks	ago,	that	church	has	that	cross	in	repetition
on	the	altar	inside,	and	that	church	was	built	between	1040	and	1090	so	unable	to	push	back
the	gates,	possibly	as	early	as	you	know,	1090	I	mean,	it	looks	like	anytime	between	1090	and
1315,	or	1312,	it	looks	like	was	When	the	tempest	row	over	there	in	Brazil	and	dug	out	that
cave,	wow,	and	left	graffiti	and	the	interior	the	cave.	So	that's	huge,	that	is.	It's	a	huge	move
forward	with	my	research,	and	I'm	really	pleased	about	that	Well,



08:37
and	a	huge	changing	of	the	date,	as	far	as,	yeah,	but	discovery	over	there,	you	know,	and
exploration	had

08:48
been	right.	I've	been	chipping	away	at	the	state	little	by	little.	You	know,	when	I	interviewed	the
Columbia	a	couple	of	years	ago,	the	calendar	the	people	that	they	were	in	the	on	the	slave
ships.	They	had	been	captured	in	Africa	and	brought	over	to	Brazil,	the	Portuguese	and	Spanish
slave	ships.	And	they	jumped	ship	when	they,	you	know,	when	they	got	close	to	shore,	they
jumped	ship	and	swam,	and	they	took	off,	and	they	went	into	the	area	where	I	discovered	the
cave.	And	they	stayed	in	these	caves	so	that	pushed	the	gates	back.	You	know	that?	That
because	they	said	when	they	arrived	in	these	caves,	these	Templar	caves	that	were	already
there,	which	crosses	on	them,	in	the	graffiti	inside,	they	were	already	in	there,	had	been	there
for	a	long	time.	Yeah,	so	I	had,	I	had	pushed	that	back.	And	then,	you	know,	the	Amazonian
tribal	native	talk	of	a	time	when,	when	the	Templars	apparently	came,	but	they	don't,	you
know,	they	can't.	They	don't	give	they	don't	live	by	dates.	You	know,	they	live	by	a	different
kind	of.	It's	even	difficult	for	us	to	wrap	our	heads	around	time	frame	they,	they	sing	it	in	terms
of	Joe.	Generations,	you	know,	of	people.	And	so	all	they	could	tell	me	was	that	they	knew	that
the	Templars	had	been	through	the	Amazon,	and	sometime,	you	know,	several	generations
ago.	Yeah,	so	I	had	been	chipping	away	little	by	little	by	little,	but	now	I've	got	some	really
strong,	solid	evidence	that	we	have	some	dates,	and	we	can	take	the	dates	back	now	to,	like	I
said,	all	the	way	back	to	1090	from	1090	to	sometime	between	there	and	1312	they	were
definitely	over	there	in	Brazil.	That	is,

10:38
that	is	absolutely	incredible.	And	to	know	that	you	you	have	once	again	begun	pushing	that
date	back	now,	then,	when	discovering	this,	when	uncovering	these	things.	Kathleen,	how,	how
reticent	are	people	to	share	them?	Is	it	more	finding	documents	from	families,	things	like	that?
Because	I	mean	that,	I	guess	that's	what	a	lot	of	people	don't	understand.	Is	the	the	familial
connection	across	Europe	with	the	Knights	Templar	and	the	fact	of	you	know,	it	was	kind	of	like
giving,	giving	your	son	to	the	seminary,	so	to	speak,	at	the	time.	So	it	was,	I	mean,	one	of	the,
one	of	the	main	reasons	Leonardo	da	Vinci	would	have	had	connection	with	them	is	because	of
his	connection	to	the	Medici	family,	things	like	that.

11:34
Exactly.	Yeah,	exactly.	And	we	found	evidence.	I've	been	working	with	Hamilton	white	as	well.
We	have	Jack	Easter	on	this	tour	with	me	in	October.	And	I	one	of	the	things	I	did	while	I	was	in
England,	and	three	days	with	him,	and	he	and	I	just,	you	know,	did	solid	research	for	three,
three	solid	days.	We	just	knuckle	down,	and	he	opened	up	all	the	relics	that	he	has,	and	we
have	evidence	of	the	very	first	king	in	Portugal	used	the	Medici	there's	a	specific	number	of
balls	of	circle	forms	that	that	he	incorporated	into	his	coat	of	arms	that	were	that	shows	that	he



had	a	background	or	some	relationship	with	the	Medici	family.	Now	we	do	know	now	that	the
very	first	king	of	Portugal	was	matched	the	count	of	his	wife's	son,	that	is	another	thing	that	is
coming	forth,	you	know,	that's	being	uncovered	now.	He	was	actually	the	son	of	the	count
Templar	guard,	his	first	man,	Templar	guard.	So	this	this	son,	his	real	son,	his	natural	son,
dieted	about	eight	years	old,	and	he	had	severe	disabilities.	He	was	warrant.	He	was	born	with
prejudice.	Legs	fused.	So	they	had	been	training	this	young	man	to	take	a	risk,	King,	and	this
was	all	done	on	the	fly,	secretive,	but	so	what?	So	now,	what	we	have	to	do	is	find	out	who	that
first	in	arms.	You	know	that	first	guard,	what	his	name	was?	As	we	haven't	been	able	to	figure
that	out	yet.	We	haven't	gotten	down	to	that,	but	I	suspect	that	when	we	do,	there's	going	to
show	the	connection	to	the	Medici	family.

13:22
No	no	with	this	cave	in	Brazil,	having	having	pushed	the	date	back.	Do	you	know	how	long	their
travels	to	Brazil	were?	Have	you	have	you	come	across	any	documentation	of	that?	How	many
times	they	traveled	over	there,	when	they	stopped	traveling	over	there.	Did	they	stop	traveling
over	there?

13:44
What	we've	been	able	to	find	is	on	my	trip	to	Portugal	in	March,	I	specifically	went	over	there	to
consult	with	a	fellow	researcher,	Mario	Bella	Pedro,	who	lived	into	me.	She	was	born	and	raised
in	this	little	coast	of	town	called	panic	a	port.	Anyway,	come	to	find	out	that	there's	two
commanderies	in	panache	ancient	commanderies	that	were	Templar	commanderies.	There
were	also	convents	that	were	used	to	teach	the	naval	nautical	skills	to	the	incoming	Templars.
And	we	did	some	research	and	found	out	that	every	single	one	of	the	naval	admirals	lived	in
Tunis	for	300	years.	So	we	know	that	the	Navy	was	based	there.	We	think	that	this	was	utilized
as	a	secret	port,	and	it	dates	back	to	the	11th	century.	Wow,	wow.	Yeah,	this	is	phenomenal.	I
mean,	this	is	huge.	So	what	it	appears,	and	then	you	have	to	keep	in	mind	that	when	all	of	the
Okay.	When,	when	the	Templars	came	back	after	they	loved	the	fall	of	actor	in	1290	when
everybody	came	back	from	the	Holy	Land,	all	of	the	monarchs	in	Europe	were	broke,	all	of
them,	except	the	King	of	portsville.	And	the	reason	that	he	still	has	money	is	because	the
Templars	grown	back	and	forth	to	Brazil	and	Peru,	and	bringing	that	back,	his	coffers	were	sold,
but	they	his	coffers	were	filled	with	both	gold	and	silver,	silver	from	Peru	and	gold	from	Brazil.
Wow.	And	that,	that	explains	why	the	Portuguese	at	that	time,	you	know,	and	all	the	way	up
into	the	14	and	1500s	I	mean,	they	had,	they	had,	you	know,	all	the	money.	I	mean,	they,	they
were	rich.	They	had,	they	had	all	the	money.	And	they	were	building	ships,	and	they	had	a	navy
fleet,	and	they	were	building	all	these	amazing	buildings	and	castles,	and	all	over	port,	Portugal
was	flourishing	when	all	the	other	countries	were	scrambling	for	money.	I	mean,	we	saw	what
King	Francis.	I	mean,	king	felt	the	fair	did,	yeah,	you	know,	he	was	so	desperate	that	he	that
he,	you	know,	faced	out	the	Jews	and	had	the,	had	the	Templars	oppressed	because	he	was
sober	up.	He	needed	money.	Yeah,	they	had	someone.	It	is	in	England,	you	know,	with	Edward
the	third	I	mean,	Edward	didn't	do	that.	He	didn't	suppress	the	Templars.	But,	I	mean,	he	was
scrambling	for	money.	All	the	monarchs	were	broke.	That's	why	we	didn't	see,	that's	why	we
didn't	see	any	more	crusades	after	that.	Yeah,	yeah.	They	just	dropped	because	they	were
broke.	They	couldn't	afford	it.	They	couldn't,	you	know,	they	couldn't	afford	to	support	another
crusade,	yeah,	and



16:51
you	know	what?	It's	interesting,	because	so	much	curiosity	is	there	about	where	the	Templars
went.	Did	they	leave	to	Portugal	and	find	safe	harbor	in	Portugal?	Because,	of	course,	the	King
of	France	levied	charges	against	them	of	heresy.	Had	them,	had	them	famously	burned	at	the
stake,	captured,	killed,	all	kinds	of	things,	mainly	because	they	would	not	help	him	round	up
the	Jewish	people	of	France	to	wipe	their	debt	to	him	clean,	or	his	debt	to	them	clean.	He	was
like,	I	can	gladly	get	a	whole	bunch	of	money.	Just	help	me	round	up	these	people	and	take	all
their	belongings	and	I'll	give	it	to	you,	and	then	we'll	be	square,	right?

17:37
Yeah.	And	what	happened?	What	happened,	Chris,	is	that	it	was	just	the	opposite	the	Templars.
What	people	don't	realize	Templars,	you	know?	I	mean,	this	was	phenomenal	that	when	Freddie
felt	Silva	published	that	book	at	Temple	nation,	that	was,	yeah,	first	Temple	nation	study	really
got	even,	like	a	little	glimpse.	It	was	really	going	on	in	Portugal.	What	was	really	going	on	in
Portugal	is	Portugal	was	a	template	that	what	the	Templars	agenda	is,	what	I've	uncovered.
They	were,	they	developed.	They	conquered	the	Moors	and	Islam	and	invited	them	to	stay.	And
they	had	the	Druids,	they	had	the	Druze,	they	had	ink,	they	had	Christians,	they	had	Jews.	They
had	every	nationality	and	spiritual	belief	system,	religious	people	with	religious	backgrounds,
all	living	in	Portugal.	And	what	they	did	when	King	Francis,	I	mean,	when	King	Philip	went	after
the	Jews	in	France,	they	rescued	him	and	took	him	into	into	Portugal.	Same	thing	with	Cathars.
Yeah,	I	found	evidence	of	Cathars	all	across	Portugal,	Cathars	crosses	and	evidence,	historical
evidence,	of	the	Cathars	having,	you	know,	masses	of	property,	mass	lions	in	Portugal	that	the
Templars	gave	them.

18:59
But	this,	this,	this	this	work	in	Brazil,	though,	and	especially	the	setting	back	of	the	date	to
1090	Kathleen	changes	so	much	of	what	we	know	of	the	Knights	Templar	and	so	much	of	the
story,	because,	I	mean,	so	much	of	the	story	is	the	fact	that	they,	they	made	their	bones	and
got	their	money	in	the	First	Crusade,	protecting	pilgrims	and	basically	being	a	bank	that
protected	your	cash	on	the	way	over	there,	things	like	that.	And	for	a	small	percentage,	we'll
give	you	a	note,	and	when	you	get	there	we'll	give	you	your	gold	and	all	that	kind	of	good	and
that's	how	they	made	their	money.	Aside	from	donation	from	very,	very	rich	family,

19:38
they	had	a	bigger	they	had	a	larger	agenda	that	most	people	don't	realize.	And	I	when	I	was	in
England,	I	did	a	lot	of	research	on	the	records,	and	found	out	that	the	Templars	were
embedded	in	the	whole	governmental	system	in	England,	also	Germany,	in	France,	and	they
own,	I	mean,	portu.	Was	a	template	nation,	there	was	no	doubt	about	it,	and	what	it	was
Portugal	was	actually	a	pilot	program	for	what	they	wanted	to	see	happen	throughout	the	rest
of	Europe	and	eventually	the	rest	of	the	rest	of	the	world.	Now,	when	they	went	before	they
went	into	the	holy	land,	they	organized	in	Greece,	and	they	were	also	in	Constantinople,	and
they	were	gathering	esoteric	belief	system,	any	kind	of	paperwork	that	get,	any	kind	of	scrolls,
any	kind	of	document.	Now,	they	were	initiated	under	the	Druze	and	Sufi.	So	they	were	very



familiar	with	all	the	initiation	processes.	What	they	had	intended	to	do	was	go	back	into	Europe,
into	the	main	area	of	mainland	in	Europe,	start	this	country,	in	Portugal,	as	a	template	for	what
they	wanted	to	do	was	bring	about	this	change,	this	this	Enlightenment	period,	this	period	of
enlightenment,	and	share	all	of	this	esoteric	knowledge	with	the	masses.	Well,	it	was	bad
timing,	because	that's	when	the	Catholic	Church	was	just	getting	going.	And	of	course,	you
know,	we	now	have	the	Inquisition	and	everything	else	was	happening,	but	they	were	able	to
get	involved	with	inside	in	the	countries,	they	were	the	bankers	for	all	the	monarchs,	every
single	one	of	them,	I	found	that	they	were,	they	bank	every	single	one	of	the	monarchs	and	all
of	the	noble	families	throughout	the	whole	entire	continent	of	Europe	and	into	the	UK.	So	what
it	tells	me	is	that	when	they	were	traveling,	they	were	setting,	I	think	that	they	were	setting
intentions,	if	you	want	to	put	it	that	way,	in	other	countries,	to	eventually	branch	out	into	these
other	countries	and	eventually	bring	this	New	idea	of	a	world,	a	new	world,	I	guess	you	would
call	it	of	harmony,	of	equality	into	this	is	what	they	wanted	to	do,	is	bring	this	into	existence.
This	is	why	they	teamed	up	with	Bernard	de	Cabo,	because	Barnard	de	Cabo	was	the	head	of
the	assertion	movement.	And	what	that	movement	was	about	was	to	clean	out	the	corruption
in	the	Catholic	Church.	So	they	were	trying,	I	think	at	some	point,	they	were	trying	to	actually
clean	up	the	Catholic	Church,	and	at	the	same	time,	you	know,	bring	about	this	ideal,	that	they
had	this	agenda,	that	they	had	to	bring	about	a	better	world	based	on	these	esoteric	belief
systems	that	they	had	uncovered	while	they	were	in	Greece,	in	Constantinople	and	in	the	Holy
Mass.	And	I'm,	I	firmly	believe	this	now	and	then	later.	You	know,	they	were	involved	in	the
Magna	Carter	and	they,	and	that,	of	course,	is	what	them,	that's,	that's	what	you	know,	our,	our
rules	and	laws	over	here	in	United	States	are	based	on.	So	I	didn't,	which	was	brought,	you
know,	of	course,	the	Masons.	That	was,	that	was	there	the	Masons,	baby.	But	who	were	the
Masons?	The	Masons	studied	the	Templar	initiation.	They	did	all	the	same	initiations	of	that's
what	the	Templars	had.	They	had	all	the	same	beliefs	that	were	passed	down.	If	they	weren't,
you	know,	descendants	of	Templar	families,	they	certainly	were	understudies	of	the	Templars
belief	systems	and,	you	know,	ideals.	And	United	States	of	America	was	built	on	a	foundation
that	was	initially	inspired	by	the	Templars,

23:48
yeah,	yeah.	And	by	that,	once	again,	cause	of	enlightenment,	and	the	idea	of	inclusion	of	all
religions	and	all	religious	thought,	you	know,	the	consideration	of	the	capital	G,	Creator	God,
not,	not	the	Judeo,	Christian	God,	things	like	that.	And	even	the	idea	of	the	unfinished	pyramid
being	what	it	represented	for	them,	which	is	the	idea	of,	you	know,	it's	that	it's	never	finished,
because	your	temple	is	never	finished,	you	should	be	learning	till	the	day	you	die.	You	know	the
idea	that	the	esoteric	concept	behind	that	right
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individual	evolution,	as	you	know,	in	addition	to	collective	consciousness	rising	and
consciousness	evolution,	you	know,	Nam	time	on	a	collective	level	as	well	as	an	individual
level.	So,	you	know,	to	this	is	ongoing,	and	they	were	well	aware	of	this.	And	you	know,	I've
also	had	several	conversations	with	Timothy	Hogan,	which	had	been	very	enlightening.	And
found	out,	you	know,	that	my	research	when	I	went	back	in.	To	the	second	building	of	the
temple	in	Jerusalem	in	600	and	something	BC.	Their	ruble	bowl	organized	the	Banda	nights	to
protect	the	builders	of	that	temple.	And	so	I	had	uncovered	in	Portugal	it	looked	like	one	of	the
families	with	the	same	families	that	originated,	that	were	the	origin	of	the	timbers	in	1118,	so



we	think	that	they're	the	same.	And	Timothy	agreed	with	me.	He	said,	Yeah,	they're	absolutely
the	same.	Explain	why	they	knew	exactly	where	to	go.	I	mean,	we	have	these	Nine	Nights,
which	I	found	that	there	was	actually	11.	We	have	these	11	nights	that	all	came	from	Ashland
families,	wealthy	families.	And	here	they	go	into	Jerusalem,	and	they	couldn't	stay	in	the	castle.
But	why	they	didn't	stay	in	the	castle?	Where'd	they	stay?	They	stayed	in	the	dilapidated
stables.	Why?	Because	they	were	right	directly	under,	over	the	top	of	where	the	Temple	Mount.
And	the	first	thing	they	did	was	to	build	a	tunnel,	dig	out	a	tunnel,	and	excavate	that	whole
area	underneath	the	Temple	Mount.	So	I	think	that	you	know	generation	talking	about	passing
things	down	generationally,	this	is	what	happened.	And	I	firmly	believe	that	many	of	the	same
families	that	they're	livable	put	together	as	knights	to	protect	the	builders.	They	would	have
been,	of	course,	they	would	have	been	pretty	to	your	whole	entire	architectural	design	at	that
point,	they	were	protecting	these	builders.	So,	you	know	it,	it	makes	a	perfect	sense	that	these
things	would	have	been	passed	down	to	their	descendants.	And	then,	of	course,	you	know	that
when	they	get	the	chance	to	go	to	the	Holy	Land,	what's	the	first	thing	they	do?	They	go	right
down	into	the,	you	know,	right	down	into	stables	and	underneath	the	Temple	Mount.	So,	yeah,
yeah,	precisely.
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And,	you	know,	it	even	the	fact	of	like	you	were	saying,	because,	of	course,	most	people	would
be	like,	once	again,	1119,	that	was,	that	was	the	founding	of	the	Knights	Templar,	you	know.
But	this	information	that	you're	talking	about	caves	and	and	things	going	back	to	1090	that
that	changes	everything	Kathleen,	that's	a	that's	almost	100	years.	That	is	a	large	because
once	again,	people	think	that	they	were,	they	were	like	a	hobbled	group	of	brother	knights	and
things	like	that,	that	they	didn't	really	have	a	lot	of	power,	that	they	amassed	this	power
during,	like,	Okay,	if	they	did	that,	then	they	just,	like	sprung	into	power,	is	what	happened.
And	and	if	you	have	from	1090	till	then	to	quietly	assemble	and	do	what	you're	gonna	do,	and
have	families,	you	know,	give	fortune	and	and	sons	to	the	cause,	quietly,	then,	yeah,	you've
had	almost	100	something,	almost	100	years	to	amass	this	army,	and	he	amassed	this	power,
and	amassed	the	knowledge	enough	and	and	the	Navy	enough	even	to	go	to	Brazil	to	mount
that
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expedition.	Remember	that	you	know	the	king	in	Portugal,	King	Dennis,	at	the	time	that	King
Philip	the	fair	rounded	everybody	up	in	France.	I'm	beginning	to	see	what	I'm	what	my	research
is	showing	me	is	that,	you	know,	France	appears	to	be	the	the	the	facade,	or	the	the	facade,
power	structure	of	the	Templars.	You	know,	there's	everybody	thought	that	that	was	the
primary	headquarters.	I	think	that	the	primary	headquarters	was	actually	in	Portugal.	I	think	the
power	was	in	Portugal,	and	what	the	nuts	and	bolts	and	what	was	really	going	on	in	terms	of
furthering	their	agenda	to	bring	about	a	better	world.	That	was	all	in	Portugal,	and	they	were
furthering	that	all	the	way	back	to	290	you	know,	I	firmly	believe	that	they're	back	and	forth.
Now,	I'm	covered	some	research	that	some	people	in	the	Azores.	There's	a	old	family	in	the
Azores,	and	apparently	there's	some	records	of	one	of	the	family	members	that	was	a	Templar
leaving	the	A's,	or	sometime	in	the	11th	or	12th	century.	Excuse	me,	early	12th	century,
beginning	of	1100s	and	following	the	path	of	the	crows	into	South	America,	the	immigration
path.	Now	I'm	I	haven't	been	able	to	find	anything	else	on	this,	except	for	this	one	document
that	that	we've	uncovered	over	there,	but	it	makes	sense,	and	it	shows	a	much	earlier



departure	than	you	know,	that	one	has	been,	that	one's	been	accepted	by	these.	Historic
record.	So,	you	know,	there's	just,	there's	just	everything	pointing	to	a	much	earlier	date,	and
everything	pointing	to	the	fact	that	what	was	really	the	most,	the	most	important	things	that
were	happening	within	the	Templar	movement	were	happening	in	Portugal,	not	necessarily	in
France,
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that	is,	that	is	so,	so	interesting,	and	once	again,	changes	the	face	of	what	we	know	about	the
temple	and	the	date	range.
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Typically,	they're	not,	you	know,	they're	not	a	people	that	that,	you	know,	walks	down	and,	you
know,	beats	the	drum	and	tells	everybody	who	they	are.	You	know,	that's	typically	just	not	who
they	are	anyway,	yeah,	and,	and	from	what,	what	we're	finding	out	is	the	king	kept	this
knowledge	of	South	America	secret	for	several	100	years.	He	told	all	the	other	monarchs.	He
told	everybody	else	that	that	South	America	that	wasn't	even	known,	that	word	that	wasn't
even	known.	He	led	to	everybody	to	believe	that	he	had	a	ship	that	went	out	and	they
discovered	an	island,	and	they	called	the	island	Veracruz,	so	that	nobody	suspected	there	was
a	Nair	cont	met,	yeah,	that	is,	in	the	meantime,	he's	got	whole	fleets	going	over	there,	back
and	forth,	back	and	forth,	back	and	forth,	bringing	back	gold,	bringing	back	silver.	And	also	he,
he	managed	the	monarchs	in	Portugal.	You	know,	they	were,	if	you	look	at	that	time	frame,
then	the	building,	and	all	the	things	that	were	going	on	at	that	time.	I	mean,	they	were,	they
had,	they	must	have	had,	what	would	be	equivalent	to	billions	of	dollars,	you	know,	today,	in
today's	money,	that	they	that	they	had	access	to	and	were	continually	putting	it	into	buildings
and	naval	fleets	and,	you	know,	everything	else,
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yeah,	because	one	way,

32:12
they	were	barely,	you	know,	they	were	barely	supporting	the	Crusades,	you	know.	And	like	I
said,	when	after	the	fall	of	actor,	I	mean,	they	were	dead	broke.

32:23
Well,	was	this	going	on	during	the	time	of	the	Crusades	as	well?	Have	you	been	able	to	track
that?

32:29
Yeah,	yeah.	During	the	Crusades,	you	know,	in	Portugal,	at	least,	they	was	they	were	traveling.



Yeah,	yeah.	During	the	Crusades,	you	know,	in	Portugal,	at	least,	they	was	they	were	traveling.
They	were	traveling	by	ship.	Area,	we	found	evidence	looks	like	this	is	later	evidence,	though,
but	it	appears	there's,	there's	some	Templar	Knights	of	Christ	crosses	on	a	port	in	India	that	I
haven't	seen	personally,	but	I'm	going	to	be	going	older	to	see	that	I've	been	told	about.	And	I
have	pictures	were	sent	to	me,	so	I	have	some	photos.	And	so,	you	know,	I	mean,	they	were,
they	were	traveling	all	over	the	place,	Chris,	all	over	the	place.	They	were	in	North	America.	We
know	that,	you	know,	we	know	that	the	Sinclair	family,	they	they	supported	a	couple	of	trips
over	to	North	America	and,	and	this	was	on	the	13th,	probably	13th	century,	no	excuse	me,
14th	century,	but	early	in	the	1300s	and	we	have	what	I	think,	Scott	molter	has	a	date	of	1323,
or	something	like	that,	I	Think,	anyway.	And,	you	know,	and	he's	doing	some	phenomenal
research	right	now	too,	my	God,	but	he's	opened	up	on	this	last	episode	that	they	had,	but	he
had	the	chin	C	Hogan	Secrets	of	the	Night	temper.	It's	out	on	YouTube.	My	God,	that	access
that	he	had	uncovered	and	decoded,	he	was	able	to	find	the	cipher	and	decode	these,	all	of
this,	all	these	documents.	And,	I	mean,	these	are	phenomenal.	These	are	absolutely
phenomenal.	So	this	agenda	that	they	have	had	dates	way	back	before	they	were	ever
organized,	this	agenda	to	bring	about	a	world,	and,	you	know,	of	equality	that	goes	much
further	back.	And	so	they	were	inspired	by	these	original	documents,	these	original	texts	and
things	that	they	uncovered.	But,	yeah,	there's	just	some	great	stuff	coming	out,	right?	You
know,	in	the	next,	I	perceive	the	next,	you	know,	50	years,	20	years	maybe.	I	mean,	we're
gonna	completely	overturn	a	lot	of	things	that	we've,	you	know,	typically	believed	were	history
that	are	not,	they're	not	facts
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Well,	and	that's	just	it.	We	are	regularly	changing	that.	Um.	Um,	so,	so	many	things	history
wise,	have	been	have	been	pushed	back.	Dates	have	been	pushed	back.	Things	have	utterly
changed.	I	mean,	even	the	even	the	the	concept	of	when,	when	feet	first	hit	North	America
natively,	has	changed	in	the	last	couple	of	years.	So,	right.	So	the	ideas	of	once	again,	that
Native	Americans	in	that	area	talk	about	having	met	knights,	Templar,	things	like	that.	The
ideas	of	them	having	come	to	America,	having	come	to	South	America
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symbol.	I	mean,	if	you	look	on	some	of	their	older	pottery,	you	see	temper	crosses	for	christ
sake,	and	they're	even	red,	you	know.	So	you	know	this	the	same	thing	that	the	same	story
that	I	get	from	the	Amazonian	tribes	in	South	America	and	Brazil,	same	story,	they	shared	an
initiation,	they	shared,	they	probably	shared	ayahuasca,	for	all	we	know	and	you	know,	but
they	definitely	shared	symbolism,	they	shared	ideology.	They	were	definitely	compatible	with
each	other	enough	to	where	the	Amazonians	were	the	ones	that	brought	the	Templars	from
Bahia	into	Al	Capone.
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No,	so	what?	What	would	they	have	aside	from	gold,	things	like	that.	Because,	once	again,	if
they	were	carrying	this	on	during	the	crusade	as	well,	um,	did	they	have	ulterior	plans	aside
from	just	bringing	gold	back	for	the	king	things	like	that.



36:42
Well,	I	think	that	they	were,	you	know,	basically	stashing	money	away	for	a	time,	an
opportunity	when	they	could	actually	fund	their	dream,	you	know.	And	I	really	think,	you	know,
I	personally	believe,	and	I	know	a	lot	of	people	are	gonna	really	not	probably	want	to	hear	it,
but	I	personally	believe	that,	you	know,	the	treasure	in	all	kinds	was	used,	and	it	was	Templar
treasure,	I	believe	it	was	used	during	the	Revolutionary	War.	That
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is	the	first	time	that	I	have	heard	that	hypothesis	put	forth.
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Yeah,	well,	I'm	not	the	only	one,	right?	The	hypothesis	has	been	scored	by	a	number	of	people.
I	think	Scott	is	even	on	board	with	that	one.	And,	you	know,	and	it	just	makes	sense	to	me.	I
would,	you	know,	when	something	doesn't	ring	true	to	me,	for	whatever	reason,	I'm,	you	know,
I'm	always	on	board	with	what	is	logically	sensible,	what	makes	sense,	what	human	nature,	you
know,	what,	what	people	are	going	to	do,	and	if	they're	and	if	they	had	conceived	this	idea	of
creating	a	nation	here	in	the	United	States	of	America,	you	know,	with	the	Bill	of	Rights	and	all
These	things	that	that	mirror	the	Magna	Carta,	right?	Do	you	think	that	they	would	have	forgot
about	how	they	were	going	to	fund	it?	No,	that	would	have	been,	that	would	have	been	an
integral	piece	of	the	plan.	And	I	think	that	you	know	that	they	had,	I	think	Nate	a	lot	of	this
money	that	funded	the	Revolutionary	War.	I	know	we	got	a	lot	of	money	from	France	as	well.
But	I	think	it	was	probably	Templar,	Templar	treasure	that	did	it,	that	funded	a	lot	of	that
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well.	And	you	know,	when	you	start	looking	at	specifically	the	countries	involved	with	funding,
the	United	States,	it	makes	a	lot,	it	makes	a	lot	of	sense,	you	know,	they	were,	they	were
definitely	countries	heavily	tied	to,	to	tip	LA,	right?
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Exactly.	I	mean,	you	know,	look,	we	got	the	sketch	ability	from	France,	you	know,	and,	and	I
think	that's	why	all	eyes	are	on	us	right	now.	They	want	to	see	what's	going	to	happen,	you
know,	with	with	the	democracy,	is	it	going	to	survive	this?	What's	going	on	right	now?	Well,
that's	remains	to	be	seen.	We	have	survived	for	two,	over	200	years.	So,	you	know,	I	mean,	it
stands	to,	well,	stands	reason	that	we	will,	and	we're	going	to	go	through	an	uphill	which	we
need	to.	We	needed	to	anyway.	We	really,	you	know,	this	country	is	at	that	point	where,	you
know,	we	need	to	shake	things	up.	Things	need	to	be	shaked	up,	you	know,	shaken	up.	So
we're	gonna	get	a	shake	up.

39:33
Well,	and	you	know,	it's	there.	There's	a	reason	why	the	Founding	Fathers	called	it	the	great



Well,	and	you	know,	it's	there.	There's	a	reason	why	the	Founding	Fathers	called	it	the	great
experiment.	You	know	it	is.	It	is	an	ongoing	experiment.	The	experiment	never	stops,	because
through	through	observation	and	through	gathering	of	data,	we	come	up	with	more	hypotheses
and	and	change	the	equation	all	the	time.	Kathleen	evolving,
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if	he's.	Solving	species	evolved,	you	know?	And	that's	the	beauty	of	you	know,	that's	the
beauty	of	this	country,	and	that's	the	beauty	of	the	founders,	that	what	they	foresaw	for	this
country,	there's	a	continual	evolutionary	process,	then	we	would	shift	and	change	and	allow	for
that	to	take	place	and	unfold	organically,	you	know.	So	I	think,	you	know,	I'm	just	sitting	back
and	I'm,	I'm	wondering,	you	know,	and	I'm	waiting	to	see	what	kind	of	changes	are	going	to
take	place	and,	and	I	believe	in,	you	know?	Because,	you	know,	I	mean,	I've	always	had	a	very
firm	belief	in	our	Creator,	you	know,	my	personal	belief	is,	you	either	you	should	or	get	off	the
pot.	You	either	believe	that	there's	a	God	that	has	all	power,	or	you	don't.	Do	believe	that	the
God	that	has	all	power,	well,	then	you	believe	that	there's	a	plan,	and	that	that	plan	is
unfolding,	and	it	may	not	make	any	flipping	sense	to	us.	I'm	sure	it	didn't	make	any	sense	to
Anne	Boleyn	when	she	was	getting	beheaded.	But	I'll	tell	you	what,	if	it	hadn't	been	for	Anne
Boleyn,	she	was	absolutely	pivotal,	and	what	happened	later?	Yeah,	with	the	Enlightenment
probably,	probably

41:12
didn't	make	a	lot	of	sense	to	Jackie	Malay	at	the	time,
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exactly,	if	it	had	not	been	for	Anne	Boleyn,	and	you	know,	Henry	the	Eighth	obsession	with	her.
He	was	never	thrown	off	the	shackles	of	the	Catholic	Church.	And	that	was	the	beginning	of
that	happening	all	across	Europe.	And	of	course,	that	was	also	the	foundation	of	what	the
founders	came	over	here	in	the	United	States.	You	know,	that's	what	their	foundation	was,	was
throwing	off	the	shackles	of	the	Catholic	Church.	It	had	to	happen.	But	you	you	know,	if	you	talk
to	Anne	Boleyn	about	that	at	the	time,	I'm	sure	she	wasn't	very	happy	about	it,	but	you	see
them	saying,	We	can't	judge	by	the	circumstances	and	what	we	see	going	on	around	us.	We
have	to	look	from	the	big	picture,	trust	in	God,	that	there	is	a	plan	and	that	something	is
unfolded	that's	bigger	than	we	are	and	and	just	stand	for	our	beliefs.	I'm	not	saying	we
abandon	our	beliefs	and	just	lay	back	and	let	it	all	happen.	No,	we	don't	do	that,	but	we	do
have	to,	you	know,	do	you	have	to	allow	for	that	big	picture	to	to,	you	know,	to	take	seed	and
to	unfold?	Yeah,	and	I	think	that	that	challenge,	you	know,	that's	the	challenge	today	that	we
all	have.	We	have	to	take	responsibility	individually	for	our	country.	We	love	this	country.	We
have	to	take	responsibility	for	the	choices	and	the	things	that	it	takes	to	keep	this	country
going.	So,	you	know,	I	think	we're	going	to	see	a	lot	more	involvement	from	from	the
population,	you	know,	in	the	near	future,	because	everybody's	going	to	realize,	are	you	still
there?	Kathleen,	huh,	sorry,

43:06



sorry.	I	just	had	my	just	had	my	headphone	die,	and	had	to	rewire	it	on	the	fly,	Gremlins,	man,
I'm	telling	you,	I	don't	know	what's	up,	but,	but	quite	literally,	like	you	were	saying	earlier,	that
that	is	the	Templar	dream.	That	was,	that	was	what	they	were	experimenting	with.	The	original
experiment	Portugal,	where,	once	again,	you	had	men	and	women	almost	elevated	to	the	same
point	you	you	had,	you	had	multiple	religions	living	next	to	each	other,	okay	with	each	other,
you	know,	that	kind	of	stuff	and	and	that	was	extraordinarily	challenging	to	the	regime	at	the
time,	which,	yes,	was	the	Catholic	Church.
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Yeah,	the	Catholic	Church	was	champion	at	the	bitch	getting	to	Portugal,	but	it	couldn't
because,	you	know,	we	had	Templar	we	all	the	kings	of	Portugal,	Portugal,	they	knew	what
their	positions	were,	plus	they	were	getting	all	this	gold	from	the	Templars.	I	mean,	are	they
gonna	turn	around	stabbing	in	the	back	and	turn	them	over	to	the	Catholic	Church?	Hell	no,
they're	not	gonna	do	that.	They're	gonna	support	them	to	the	very	last	they're	gonna	continue
to	support	your	Templars	and	the	dream.	And,	you	know,	everything	that	they	were	doing	in
Portugal.	So,	you	know,	when	the	Catholic	Church	did,	kind	of	get	in	there	during	the	Inquisition
the	1500s	the	first	thing	they	did	when	moved	into	tomar,	and	just,	you	know,	just	create
everything.	And,	yeah,	and	then	everybody	thought,	Okay,	well,	then	that's,	now,	that's	the	end
of	the	Templars?	Well,	it	wasn't	the	end	of	the	Templars,	because	I've	met	numerous,
numerous	Templars	now	in	both	Portugal	and	Brazil,	who	are	blood	descendants	of	the
Templars	that	were	supposedly	annihilated	during	the	early	1300s	and.	Continued	on	as	the
Knights	of	Christ,	and	they	eventually,	many	of	them	left	the	order,	had	married,	had	family,
especially	in	Brazil,	this	happened,	and	you	now	have	many,	many	descendants	that	are
directly	related	to	some	of	the,	you	know,	some	of	the	original	Templars.	So	there	and,	you
know.	And	so	they	just	basically	went	underground	after	that,	you	know,	there,	when	the
Inquisition	came	into	sportsville,	they	basically	went	underground.	You	gotta	remember	that's
in	the	light	with	1500s	to	1600s	and	what	happened	at	that	point?	Then	we	see	the	advent	of
the	Masonic	orders	popping	up	all	over	the	place,	right?	So,	you	know,	I	mean,	if	we	really	look
at	the	timeline,	it	makes	sense.	It	just	makes	sense	that	these	things	happen	and	unfolded	the
way	they	did.	And,	you	know,	and	like	I	was	there	in	2019	for	the	reorganization	and
reunification	of	the	International	Templar	Order	in	tomar	for	I	was	there	for	the	procession,	and
I	was	there	for	I	didn't	see	the	signing	of	the	documents,	but	I'm	there	for	the	celebration	and
the	procession	that	followed	to	celebrate	the	signing	of	that	document.	So	here	we	are,	700
years	later,	and	the	Templar	Order	is	larger.	It's	bigger	than	it	ever	was.

46:26
And	that	is	awesome	to	see	that	once	again,	people	have	been	able	to	blood	trace	their	relation
back	to	the	original	families,	back	to	an	unbroken	trail,	to	Templars	that	escaped	things	like
that	and	that	they	have	continued	the	order	to	this	day.

46:49
Oh,	absolutely,	yeah.	You	know	when	I	hear	when	people	say,	well,	the	Templars	died	out?	No,
they	never	did.	They	never	did.	From	everything	that	I	can	see,	they	never	did.	You	know,
somebody	just	sent	me	some	photos	today	that	looks	like	I'm	going	to	get	into	Austria,



Germany	and	Latvia	and	some	of	those	Germanic	countries.	There's	a	castle	over	there	in
Latvia	that	that.	But	the	rumors	are	is	that	underneath	the	castle,	there	were	Templars	built
tunnels	that	went	to	all	the	castles	that	connected	underground.	So	it	appears	that	the
Templars	literally	went	underground.	And	just	about	we	had	the	same	thing	in	England.	We
have	the	same	thing	in	Scotland.	We	have	the	same	thing	in	Portugal.	We	have	the	same	thing
in	France,	these	underground	tunnel	systems	and	cave	that	they	were	still	conducting	their
initiation.	They	were	still	meeting,	they	were	still	moving	forward	with	their	agenda.	They	were
keeping	their,	you	know,	all	their	all	their	laws	and	all	their	rules	and	everything	alive	for	a	later
date,	you	know.	And	that's	what	they've	done.	That's	exactly	what	they've	done.	And	now	is
the	time,	you	know,	for	now	is	the	time.	I	mean,	we	actually	have,	we	actually	have	the
possibility	of	bringing	about	a	better	world.	You	know,	we	just	moved	into	it.	I	think	it's	today	or
yesterday.	We	just	moved	into	the	Aquarian.	Aquarius	entered	Pluto,	I	believe,	yeah,	and	I	think
that	was	today.	So,	you	know,	so	things	are	going	to	start	shifting	energetically.	And	I	think
we're	going	to	see	some	huge	changes,	because	that	that	is	going	to	maintain	that,	that
aquapian	age,	whatever	you	want	to	call,	but	that	aquarium	price	and	Pluto	is	going	to	go	all
the	way	until	2044	so	we've	got	20	years	of,	you	know,	this	beautiful	energy	that	says	it
supports,	yeah,	you	know,	a	new	a	a	raising	of	consciousness.	It	supports	the	things	that,	again,
are	aligned	with	the	temporary	agenda

49:02
well,	and	once	again	goes,	goes	to	numerous	esoteric	teachings	and	and	calendars,	and
ancient	calendars	that	that	talked	about	this	era,	and	this	time	being	a	time	of	major	shift	and
change	The	you	know?	I	mean,	that	was	the	whole	thing	behind	the	Mayan	calendar.	Wasn't
that	the	world	was	going	to	end.	It	was	that	the	age	ended	and	we	we	entered	a	new	age	of	of,
how	do	we	apply	this	technology	during	the	night	time	of	civilization	over	the	next	33,000,
years,	you	know?	So	yeah,	and,	and	that's	where	we're	at	right	now,	trying	to,	trying	to	figure
that	out.	How	do	we	how	do	we	figure	out	AI,	how	do	we	figure	out	getting	ourselves	to	the
moon,	getting	ourselves	to	Mars,	things	like	that.	These	are	the,	these	are	the	hot	topics	of
conversation	right	now.	You	know?	And	it's,	it's	amazing	to	see	that,

50:04
right?	Well,	what	we	have	to	keep,	you	know,	what	we	have	to	keep	in	mind	is	that	we	need	to
maintain	a	balance	with	technology	and	our	spiritual	evolutionary	growth.	It's	got	to	be	a
balance.	We	can't	move	forward	with	technology	and	and	basically	push	our	spiritual,	our
spirituality,	by	the	wayside.	Because	that's	not	gonna	that's	just	not	gonna	work.	We	will
destroy	ourselves.	So,	you	know,	we	have	to,	we	have	to	maintain	that	balance.	It's	vital.	Oh,
absolutely	we	have.	Yeah,	we	have	to	maintain	a	respect,	mutual	respect	and	interdependence
with	the	natural	world,	with	the	earth	and	with	our	you	know,	our	the	animals	and	everything
and	plants	and	everything	around	us.	We	really	have	to	revive	our	respect	and
interdependence.	You	know,	when	I	was	in	India,	I	saw	that	interdependence	with	nature	that
they	have,	and	it's	just	really	phenomenal.	It's	really	beautiful.	And,	you	know,	and	when	I
travel	to	different	places,	I	see	these	wonderful	things	that	I	think,	gosh,	if	we	could	just	take
that	piece	from	here,	and	this	piece	from	there,	and	this	piece	from	over	here.	You	know,	it
really	is	going	to	take	a	pool	of	everybody,	of	all	cultures,	in	order	to	bring	this	together.	And
what	a	beautiful	world,	you	know?	What	a	beautiful	opportunity.	Yeah,	well,	and



51:35
that's	just	it,	you	know,	once	again,	to	go	back	to	that	Templar	concept,	even	the	idea	of,	you
know,	you	are	the	unfinished	temple.	Never,	never	forget	that	you're	not	finished.	You	won't	be
finished.	You're	supposed	to	grow.	You're	supposed	to	adopt	these	concepts.	You're	supposed
to	grow	in	them,	you	know.	And,

51:56
yeah,

51:58
it's,	it's	great	to	see	even,	even	the	idea	that	you	know,	without	a	good	foundation	of	yourself,
and	what	that	unfinished	temple	of	you	is,	yes,	the	world	can	dominate	over	you.	Technology
can	dominate	over	you,	you	know,	so	you,	you	need	that	good	foundation	of	self,	spiritually	and
and	well,

52:19
think	this	is	where	I	think	the	esoteric	belief	systems.	Because	with	each	one	of	these	belief
systems,	I	don't	care	which	one	pick	them,	pick	one	in	matter	community,	because	within	that
belief	system	is	a	series	of	steps,	initiation	steps	that	one	must	have	to	go	through	to	purify,
basically,	your	mind,	your	body,	your	you	know,	your	soul,	whatever	you	want	to	call	it,	but	it
starts	with	self	reflection.	And	it's	vital	in	this	time	that	we're	in	right	now,	that	every	individual
adopts	I	just	started	a	tick	tock,	and	I	call	it	the	Grail	quest,	yep,	and	it's	the	level	that	it	takes
to	get	out	onto	your	own	Grail	quest.	And	these	are	the	same	levels.	These	are	the	same
principles	that	we	see	in	the	Sufi,	beliefs	in	the	temple	beliefs	in	the	Sonic	beliefs.	They	what	on
teaching	is	encapsulated	in	these	levels	that	I'm	teaching	on	Tiktok	right	now,	and	I'm	right	to
the	fifth	level.	I've	just	introduced	the	Fifth	Level	A	few	days	ago,	but	I	think	that	it's	vital	that
each	person	develops	that	ability	to	self	reflect	and	to	work	on	themselves.	That's	right,	you
can't	change	the	world	until	we	change	ourselves.	We	cannot	make	an	impact,	because	we
have	nothing	to	give.	We	have	nothing	to	share,	yeah,	until	we	go	with	ourselves.	Well,

53:50
even	even	the	idea	of

53:54
you	can't	change	the	world	around	you.

53:57



Should	you	change	the	world	around	you?	Or	should	you	change	the	way	you	look	at	and	react
to	the	world	around	you?	You	know,

54:05
that's	that's	a	big	part	of	it,	you	know?	I	mean,	and	the	first	thing,	the	first	part	of	that	whole
thing,	is	we	don't	have	the	right	to	tell	other	people	how	to	live	their	life.	You	know	that	it's	not
our	right.	What	we	need	to	be	doing	is	living	our	life	the	way	that	we	think	is	the	best,	or
whatever,	whatever	good,	according	to	the	belief	system	that	we	have	and	the	examples	of
that.	And	we're	not	seeing	that.	We're	seeing	fingers	pointed	instead,	and	we're	seeing	people
saying,	Oh,	well,	we	know	everything.	We're	going	to	tell	you	how	to	live,	and	you're	going	to
do	this,	and	you're	going	to	do	this,	and	that	isn't	how	that	is	not	how	it	works,	yeah,	but	you
know,	and	we	may	have	to	move	closer	to	the	edge,	you	know,	we	may	have	to	see	some
chaos,	and	we	may	have	to	see	some	distraction.	These	poor	people.	Are	going	to	finally	get	it,
I	don't	know,	but	it	begins	with	the	individual,	and	then	begins	with	every	single	individual.
Every	single	individual	has	got	to	adopt	and	understand	that	they	have	to	adopt	certain
principles	that	are	going	to	make	them	a	better	person.	Yeah.

55:19
Yeah,	yes.	And	especially	doing

55:24
so	in	doing	that,	because	one	person	does	that,	and	then	you	have	10	people	that	are
influenced	by	that	person,	and	two	more	people	do	it,	and	then	you've	got,	you	know,	10	times
those	people	that	they've	interacted	with.	And	chances	are,	you	know,	you	can	really	make	an
impact,	but	you've	got	to	make	those	changes	yourself	first.	You	know?	I	mean,	we	can't	be
standing	there	on	our	little	soap	box	and	tell	everybody	what	to	do,	because	that's	not	how	it
works.	Yeah?

55:55
Well,	and	then	the	idea	of	once	again,	of	that	is	the	Grail	quest,	Kathleen,	that	is	the,	that	is	the
charge	that	every	Templar	put	themselves	in	front	of	was	to	have	themselves	prepared	to	to
touch	and	retrieve	the	Grail	for	humanity,	exactly,	you	know.	And	and	until,	until	we're	ready	to
be	able	to	touch	that	Grail,	you	know,	yeah.	Will	we	be	ready,	you	know?	And	are	you	ready
come	the	opportunity?	You	know,	right,

56:29
exactly.	So,

56:31



56:31
yeah,	yeah,	the	idea	of,	how	do	we,	how	do	we	get	ourselves	to	that	point?	How	do	we,
because	that	journey	is	different	for	everybody,	what	what	works	for	one	person	does	not
necessarily	work	for	the	next,	you	know.	So	it's	a	it's	a	mutual,	it's	a	mutual	journey	of
everybody	to	meet	everyone,	where	everyone	is,

56:54
yeah,	exactly.	And	you	can	begin	with	something	as	little	as	walking	out	to	the	creek	daily,	or
make	an	appointment	with	yourself	and	tell	and	say	that	you're	gonna	go	out	to	the	creek	and
do	a	meditation	once	a	week,	or	something.	It	can,	it	can	start	with	something	simple	as	that.
Or	I'm	going	to,	I'm	going	to	start	meditating	every	day,	and	it's	when	I	first	get	up	for	15	that's
what	I	do	personally.	But	you	know,	they	can	start	with,	you	know	what	I'm	gonna,	I'm	gonna
make	that	plane	flight	for	Istanbul	or	or	Egypt,	or	I'm	gonna	make	that	flight.	I'm	gonna,	I'm
gonna	actually	do	it.	And	I've	always	wanted	something	inside	that's	drawing	me.	I'm	gonna	do
it.	I	don't	know.	These	are	the	ways	that	we	step	out,	yeah,	of	our	comfort	zone,	into	our	own
Grail	quest.	That's	it.	And	this	is	what	I've	been	talking	about	more	and	more,	because	it's	what
we	know.	There's	a	tremendous	amount	of	fulfillment	in	that,	and	it's	also	refining	in	itself.
Yeah,	you	automatically	begin	to	go	along	the	path	of	initiation	just	by	being	on	a	girl	crest,

58:04
yeah,	yeah,	precisely.	And,	I	mean,	I've,	I've	started,	I	guess,	in	the	in	the	last	about	three
months,	started	doing	a	15	minute	a	day	meditation,	where	it's,	where	it's	spread	across,	it's
only	five	minutes	in	the	morning,	and	it's,	it's	literally	five	one	minute	short	little	thought
meditations	of,	you	know,	in	the	morning	it's	five,	five	things	you	love.	In	the	afternoon,	it's	five
things	that	love	you,	that	you	think	about	for	a	minute	each.	And	you	can,	you	can	do	that
while,	you	know,	I	mean,	think	of	your	kid,	think	of	your	dog.	You	know,	doesn't	matter	if	you
think	of	your	dog	every	day,	if	you	think	of	your	dog	every	day	for	a	minute	and	how	much	they
love	you	and	how	much	you	are	loved	by	them,	and	then	in	the	evening,	five	ways	you	can	love
better.	You	know,	it's	tiny	little	things	like	that	that	change,	literally,	the	frequency	of	your
thought,	the	way	that	you	think,	in	slow	and	steady	ways,	exactly,

59:06
it	completely	shifts	your	reality.	And	that's	what	you	want	to	do,	yeah,	yeah,	get	your	reality,
shift	your	reality,	and	as	you're	doing	that,	you	fit.	You	shift	your	entire	frequency	that	you're
radiating	out	to	others,	because	there's	a	certain	joy,	you	know,	I	people	come	up	to	me	all	the
time.	I	want	to	do	what	you	do.	I	want	to	do	what	you	do.	And	I	said,	Oh,	gosh,	okay,	well,	you
know,	so	that's	why	I'm	doing	this	tic	tac	thing	now.

59:33
So	happy	for	you.



59:38
You	know,	what	did	you	do?	How	did	you	get	to	you	know,	where	you're	at	and,	and	it	just,	it
just	starts	with,	with	a	decision	to	begin	with	and,	and	facing	fears	of	stepping	out	on	that	limb
and,	and,	you	know,	walking	out	on	that	limb	and	continuing	to	walk	on	down	that	limb	and
realize	that	that	limb	is	going	to	continue	to	grow	into	your	feet.	You.	No	matter	how	hard,
yeah,

1:00:01
yeah,	Precisely,	precisely.	And	you	know	the	fact	of	your	your	human	you're	gonna	fail,	it's
gonna	be	okay.	You	know,	the	like,	lately,	my	seven	year	old	has	been	taking	part	in	in	this,
like,	like	a	quarter	mile	race	every,	every	week,	for	like	six	weeks,	I	guess	it's	a	half	mile.
Actually,	it's	a	pretty	decent	race.	It's	one	of	those	like,	Wow.	I	don't	know	if	dad	could	hop	in
there	run	a	half	mile	with	your	bud,	but,	but	it's	been	great	to	see	my	seven	year	old	not	have
the	want	of	competition	with	other	seven	year	olds,	but,	but	have	the,	have	the	concern	of
whether	or	not	he	finishes	the	race	exactly,	you	know,	not,	not	keeping	up	with	the	Joneses.	But
did	I	keep	up	with	myself?

1:00:55
You	know,	if	we	could	get	away	from	that	idea	of	competing,	yeah,	and	just	get	I	have	this	is
what	I	have	to	focus	on,	honestly	with	what	I'm	doing	now,	I	have	to	just	focus	on	what	I	can	do
to	further	my	agenda	and	to	continue	to	reach	out	to	people	and	share	my	message	and	my
research	is	just	pay	attention	to	My	own	path.	I	can't	look	at	other	people	because,	you	know,	I
mean,	circumstances	are	not	the	same,	yeah,	and	if	we,	if	we	can	stay	away	from	that
competitiveness,	that's	it.	We	were.	It's	so	ingrained	in	our	in	our	society.	I	mean,	worldwide,
there's	that,	you	know,	that's	that	eating	computer.

1:01:44
It's	and	it's	not	even	about

1:01:47
you	go,	if	you	go	into

1:01:48
the	indigenous	cultures	in	the	Amazon	general,	or	in	Africa,	or	many	of	the	indigenous,	Native
American	they	don't	do	that.	No,	don't	compete.	That's	not	the	point?	Yeah,	the	point	is,	is	your
own	individual	growth,	and	are	you	sharing	something?	Are	you	sharing	something	of	yourself
with	other	people?	Yes,	you	know	what	is?	What	is	your	experience	about?	I	can't	remember



what	it	was,	but	not	long	ago,	we	had,	there	was	this	big	athletic	thing	and,	and	it	was	a	race,	I
think,	and	the	person	was	gonna	win,	and	they	stopped	to	help	somebody	behind	fallen,	yeah,
and	someone	with	that,	did	you	see	that	on	the

1:02:37
news?	Yeah,	that	was	an	Olympic	race.

1:02:41
Yeah,	I	think	it	might,	I	think	you	might	even	posted	it,	but	yeah,	because	I	had	all	your	stuff,	all
your,	all	your	posts	that,	yeah,	I	was	so	impressed	with	that.	Yeah,	that's	what.	That's

1:02:53
humanity.	That's	humanity,	you	know,	and	it's	not	about,	it's	about	helping	somebody	else
finish	the	race.	You	know,	it's	about,	it's	about,	what	can	we	do?	Because,	because	even	having
like	I've	been	talking	about	at	conferences	and	on	shows	with	curious	research,	Kathleen,
research	does	not	happen	in	a	vacuum.	It	can't,	by	definition,	it	can't.	Science	can't	happen	in	a
vacuum.	So	none	of	this	research	can	happen	in	a	vacuum.	You	don't	want	competition	or
healthy	competition	between	researchers.	What	you	want	is	healthy	cooperation,	healthy
community	where	people	feel	welcomed	with	their	ideas	and	their	thought	forms,	where	we	can
come	and	exchange	ideas	in	an	open	forum	and	not	be	in	a	competitive	nature	to	to	get	the	to
get	the	headlight	out	on	some	research	and	take	it	from	somebody	and	things	like	that,	you
know,	because	it's	a,	it's	destructive	to	communities.	B,	it's	time.	Is	the	research	now	nobody
wants	to	share	data,	because	somebody	went	out	and	took	data	from	somebody	and	published
it	and	said	it	was	theirs,	you	know.	And	it	happens	all	the	time.	Happens	all	the	time.

1:04:14
It	does.	And	the	root	of	this	is	that	same	thing	is	this	weird?	We're	trained	from	a	very	young
age	to	compete,	you	know,	we're	trained,	we're	trained	to	win	at	all	what	at	all	costs	it	means
to	violate	our	own	ethics	to	do	so.	You	know,	we're	seeing	the	epitome	of	that,	you	know,	going
on	in	our	country	right	now.	And	you	know,	we	really	need	to	move	beyond	that.	We	really
need	to	develop	empathy,	compassion	for	our	fellow	men,	and	we	need	to	think	of	ourselves	as
a	group.	But	say,	you	know,	what	is	it?	Michael	telling	her	the	Ubuntu	idea	I	love,	that	I	just
love,	and	I've	known	Michael	for	God	when	I	since	I	had	my	radio	show	back	in	my	child.
Television	shows	in	back	in	Jackson	by	back	in	what	2009	and	he	introduced	that	idea	to	me.	I
absolutely	fell	in	love	with	that	idea,	because	that	is	really	what	we	need	to	adopt	as	a	world,
yeah,	yeah.	World	population	a	collective	ideal	that	we	all	embrace	instead	of	this	competing,
because	this	is	getting	us	nowhere.	Yeah,

1:05:28
yeah,	exactly,	exactly.	And	you	know,	it	once	again,	does	it	only	tears	communities	apart,	and
it	does	not	help	but	stymie	research	in	these	fields.	You	know,	when	people	are	in	active



it	does	not	help	but	stymie	research	in	these	fields.	You	know,	when	people	are	in	active
competition	with	each	other,	imagine	what	we	could	do	if	the	five	of	five	people	sat	down	in	a
room	and	compared	and	contrasted	research	openly,	without	fear	of	somebody	taking	their
research.	You	know,	it'd	be	amazing

1:06:04
to	do	with,	with	certain	people,	you	know,	I've	been	able	to	do	this	with	SCOTT	Sure.	Well,	sure,
I've	been	to	do	this	with	Tim	and	Hogan.	I've	been	able	to	do	this	with	there

1:06:13
are	definitely	civilized	researchers	out	there,	don't	get	me	wrong.

1:06:19
Yeah,	and,	you	know,	in	Gretchen,	Cornwall,	absolutely	with	her.	And	I've	been	able	to	do	this,
you	know,	with	another	gallon	and	are	in	Ireland.	She's	in	Ireland	now.	But,	you	know,	I	mean,	I
have	been	able	to,	I	sort	of	can	pick,	I	seem	to	connect	with	the	right	people.	Definitely	have	to
feel	that	out.	Are	those	same	type,	they	have	the	same	kind	of	ethics.	I	do	you	know	they
believe	in	sharing.	I	believe	in	the	community,	sharing	the	research	that	we	have.	It's	not	this
big	competition	if	he's	gonna,	because	nobody's	gonna	win.	Yeah,	nobody's	gonna	Yeah,	we're
all	contributing	to	the	world	knowledge,	to	the	knowledge	that	goes	out	to	the	masses.	We	are
all	participating	in	contributing,	because	that's	our	gift.	That's	right,	that's	what	we	were	gifted
with	to	share	with	the	world.

1:07:17
Absolutely,	and	I	love	sharing	your	message,	and	the	message	of	this,	and	the	message	of	the
Templars	with	my	audience	every	time	you're	on,	it's	always	great.	Kathleen,	I	love	our
conversations.	They	need	to	happen	much	more	often	than	they	do.	I'm	so	glad	that	you're
back.

1:07:34
I	really	missed	it.	I	really	missed	it.	I	was	really	excited	about	tonight.	Absolutely

1:07:39
same	way,	too.	It's	been	a	long,	long	time.	And	I	mean,	I	know	you've	been	in	tomar	and
traveling	and	researching	and	hip	deep	in	things.	So	I	have	been,	I	have	been	Google	stalking
you	from	afar.	So,	but	we	will	definitely	make	it	a	whole	lot	more	regular	now	that	you	are	back
before	we	let	you	go.	Make	sure	everybody	knows	where	they	can	go	to	follow	Templars	in
Brazil,	where	they	can	go	to	follow	you	on	Tiktok.	Everything	else.



1:08:12
Okay,	so	you	know	the	core	of	my	research	and	the	documentary	updates	and	everything	will
be	on	my	website,	which	is	www	dot	Templars	in	brazil.com,	just	like	it,	just	like	it	sounds.	I'm
also	on	Facebook.	I	have	bad	tempers	in	Brazil	Facebook,	and	I	also	have	Kathleen	and	ball	and
with	an	E,	you	can	look	me	up	on	Facebook.	I'm	on	tick	tock,	bad	rail	quest.	And	that's	where
I'm	doing	that,	that	series	of	levels,	the	how	you	how	you	get,	how	you	start	a	grail	quest,	how
do	you	continue?	How	do	you	get	to	where	you	want	to	be?	That's	all	on	tick	tock.	I	just	opened
an	account	on	blue	sky,	and	that's	just	skyrockets	taken	off	like	crazy,	and,	and	that's	under
Kathleen	ball	PhD.	And	then	I'm	also	on	Instagram,	and	I	have	a	YouTube	channel,	a	grail	quest
YouTube	channel.	So	I	have	a	few.	I	think	I've	got	five	or	six	YouTube	Yeah,	yeah.	I	think	I've
got	five	or	six	on	there	right	now.	And	I'm	talking	about,	you	know,	the	different	countries	and
the	different	things,	and	some	of	the,	some	of	the	steps	that	I've	done	on	my	research	trips	and
checked	out	the	Amazon	jungle.	Talk	about	ayahuasca,	talk	about	near	death	experiences.	I'm
talking	about	all	sorts	of	things	that	have	been,	you	know,	included	in	my	path	along	the	way.
Yeah,	you	know	how	I've	arrived	to	how	I	am	who	I	am	today.	But	anyways,	we	need	some
ways.	And	then	my	film	is	still	on	Gaia,	the	Brazilian	Chem.	Clothes	mystery	is	still	on	Gaia.	We
have	another	one	coming	up,	that's	going	to	be	episode	two	of	the	Brazilian	champions
mystery,	and	that	will	be	shocked	to	film	hub.	So	I	don't	know	where	that's	come	out,	but	it'll
be,	you	know,	one	of	them.	And	then	my	second	book,	my	first	book,	is	a	grail	quest	and
discovery	of	the	mysterious	Knights	Templar	cave	in	Brazil.	And	my	second	book	that	I'm
working	on	now	will	be	out	next	year,	and	that	is	just	simply	the	Templar	agenda.	Awesome,

1:10:32
awesome.	Thanks	again,	as	always,	for	coming	on,	Kathleen,	it's	always	great	having	you	on
talking	about	this	stuff	and	really,	really	game	changing	material	man,	like	the	discovery	of	the
cave	is	one	thing,	but	the	red	dating	of	stuff	is	just	massively	huge,	massively	so
congratulations	on	that,	and	I	look	forward	to	hearing	so	many	more	updates	and	to	having	you
on	after	the	release	of	the	movie.	Thank	you	so	much	for	your	time	tonight.	I	greatly	appreciate
it.

1:11:04
It's	been	a	pleasure.	It's	been	sheer	joy.	I	really	enjoyed	it.	Chris

1:11:08
same	here,	we'll	catch	up	again	very	soon.	I'll	talk	to	you	soon.	Kathleen,	okay,	bye,	bye.
Always	great.	Talking	with	Kathleen	ball.	She	is	an	amazing	researcher,	and	once	again,	she
gets	hip	deep	into	things	like	beyond	books.	She	is	out	in	the	field,	out	researching	these
things,	following	the	bloodline	of	surviving	Templars	across	the	globe.	It's	absolutely	awesome
to	see	while	you	are	online,	checking	out	everything	from	Dr	Kathleen	ball	at	Templars	in
brazil.com	make	sure	to	stop	on	by	Symposium	of	the	strange.	Symposium	of	the	strange
happens	tomorrow	night,	tomorrow	night,	November	20	in	San	Antonio	at	the	magic	time
machine,	fantastic	family	restaurant.	We	will	be	talking	with	the	Kalinga	brothers	there.	They



will	be	presenting	about	hauntings	in	Texas	and	haunted	places	in	Texas	that	they	have
experienced	during	their	time	as	paranormal	investigators.	So	come	on	out.	Check	that	out,
folks.	Of	course,	while	you're	online,	make	sure	to	stop	on	by	curious	realm.	Curious	realm.com
is	where	you	can	like,	follow,	subscribe.	That's	where	you	can	find	curious	rome.com.	Forward
slash	VIDEOS,	where	we	have	all	of	the	video	channels	from	YouTube	of	our	guests,	including
Kathleen	ball,	embedded	there	for	you	to	be	able	to	find.	When	we	come	back	from	this	quick
commercial	break,	we	will	be	joined	by	our	good	friends,	Mike	turber	from	five	by	five	news,	as
well	as	Earl	Gray	from	MUFON,	we	will	be	talking	about	the	recent	Senate	panels	from	the
Oversight	Committee	on	UFO	UAP,	what?	What	the	confirmation,	the	sideways	confirmation	of	a
crash	retrieval	program	means,	what?	What	having	a	Rear	Admiral	there	testifying	means,
what?	What	the	next	step	toward	this	disclosure	are?	We'll	be	getting	into	all	of	those	things,	as
well	as	the	community	at	large,	impact	of	these	hearings	when	we	come	back	from	this
commercial	break	with	our	good	friends,	Earl	gray	Anderson	and	Mike	turber	Right	after	this,

1:13:37
the	key	to	good	science	is	good	research.	At	the	heart	of	good	research	is	a	good	data	set	with
the	field	observation	and	encounter	log	from	curious	research,	you	can	easily	keep	track	of
your	investigative	information	all	in	one	place,	making	it	easier	to	review	cases	and	readily	see
comparisons	and	contrasts	between	them,	whether	out	in	The	woods,	watching	in	a	back	room
gathering	EVPs	or	using	high	tech	gear	to	track	UFO,	UAP,	activity.	This	easy	to	carry,	pocket
sized	scientific	data	log	is	the	perfect	companion	for	any	field	researcher.	You	can	find	your
copy	of	the	curious	research	field	observation	and	encounter	log@amazon.com	or	visit	the
official	curious	realm	store	at	curious	realm.com	forward	slash	store	to	reserve	your	copy	for
yourself,	your	family	or	a	mind	that	you	want	to	open	that	website	again	is	curious	realm.com
forward	slash	store,	you

1:14:53
Well,	hello	everybody	and	welcome	back	from	that	quick	commercial	break.	Thank	you	so	much
for	hanging	on	through.	That	and	also.	Thank	you	so	much	to	our	sponsors,	especially	true	him
science,	if	you	are	a	CBD	user,	as	I	am,	stop	on	by	and	check	out	true	him	science,	truehim
science.com,	is	the	website	that	you	want	to	go	to	use	the	code	curious	seven	to	save	7%	off
your	entire	cart	of	$50	or	more,	and	get	to	count	them	two	edibles	on	the	way	out	the	door.	As
well.	Our	guests	in	this	segment	are	Earl	Gray,	the	head	of	Southern	California.	Well,	State
Director	of	California.	Move	on,	as	well	as	head	of	Southern	California	move	on,	as	well	as	our
good	friend	Mike	turber	from	five	by	five	news,	we	will	be	talking	about	the	recent	Senate
panel,	the	Oversight	Committee,	panel	on	UFO	UAPs.	There	was	some	great	testimony	given
there.	We're	going	to	be	talking	about	some	of	the	community	reaction,	as	well	as	what	many
of	the	statements	mean.	We	will	we'll	be	playing	clips	from	the	actual	panel,	stuff	like	that.
Before	we	get	started	with	that,	though,	we	do	have	a	clip	from	Pentagon	deputy	spokesperson
Sabrina	Singh,	who	held	the	press	briefing	regarding	that	that	panel	and	her	question	and
answer	here	is,	is	interesting,	so	let's,	let's	get	into	that	real	quick	talk.	A	little

1:16:24
more	about	the	unidentified	aerial	phenomena	and	one	of	the	accusations,	it's	not	in	the	report,
but	that	the	department	has	with	in	storage	the	remains	of	of	aliens	or	signs	of	life	from



but	that	the	department	has	with	in	storage	the	remains	of	of	aliens	or	signs	of	life	from
elsewhere.	Can	you	settle	that	once	and	for	all?	Do	you	or	don't	you	have	such	remains?	Yeah,
so

1:16:42
I'm	not	aware	of	any	remains	that	the	department	has.	Of	you	know,	any	signs	of
extraterrestrial	beings	or	activity	or	technology,	and	I'm	sorry,	what	was	your	second	question
or	your	first	question?	Well,

1:16:56
it's	really	about	that,	and	then	also	what	the	top	line	finding	in	this	report.

1:17:01
So	the	report,	again,	was	brief	to	staff	and	committee	members	were	notified	about	the	report.
Part	of	this	annual	report	submitted	to	Congress	is	accountability	and	to	ensure	that	we
continue	to	keep	members	updated	through	our	arrow	office,	go	ahead.

1:17:22
Have	you	found	any	evidence	of	foreign	involvement	in	any	of	these	unidentified	aerial
phenomena?	Yeah.

1:17:28
To	date,	the	department	has	no,	has	not	discovered	any	verifiable	evidence	of	extraterrestrial
beings,	activity	or	technology	and	or	nor	verifiable	information	to	substantiate	claims	that	you
know,	any	programs	regarding	possession	or	reverse	engineering	of	extraterrestrial	materials
have	existed	in	the	past	or	currently	exist,	okay,

1:17:50
and	in	terms	of	the	strikes	on	the

1:17:52
now,	um,	I	found	that	to	be	a	very,	very	Interesting	clip	coming	on	the	heels	of	these	hearings
that	you	know	they	don't.	They	don't.	We	don't	know	here	at	the	Pentagon	about	any,	any
programs	to	retrieve	anything,	or	anything	like	that,	when,	well,	I	mean,	I	don't	know.	There
were	definitely	documents	signed	not	to	talk	about	retrieval	programs.	It	also	came	up	in	the
Senate	hearing	that	there	were	public	admissions	to	people	being	paid	compensatory	wages	for



being	harmed	by	the	technology	recovered	in	the	recovery	programs,	which	is	very	interesting,
yeah,	you	can't	say	that	the	recovery	programs	exist	on	hand	a,	but	in	hand	B,	you	can	totally
pay	somebody	for	their	injuries	that	happened	while	they	were	recovering	these	materials.	You
know,	like	you	should	only	admit	that

1:18:58
you	should	have	ended	that	by	saying,	Oh,	and	if,	we	did,	we	wouldn't	tell	you	anyway,	yeah,

1:19:05
I	find	it	interesting,	because	this,	that	is	exactly	how	they	they,	they	revealed	area	51	to	the
public.	Yeah,	was,	was	compensatory	damages	from	surrounding	communities,	from	the	off
burning	of	stealth	materials,	you	know,	in	trenches	and	stuff	like	that.	So,	yeah,	Bill	Clinton	had
to	come	out	and	say,	like,	yes,	this	facility	actively	exists.	You	know,	it's	called	area	51

1:19:37
it's	very	interesting,	because	you	know	my	background.	And	you	know,	the	reason	why	I'm
interested	even	remotely	in	this	is	because	my	mom	used	to	work	for	the	military	industrial
complex,	yes,	back	in	the	1950s	and	she	wound	up	having	recurring	cancers	that	dogged	her
through	her	entire	life.	It	finally,	sadly	took	my.	Life	in	1999	and	the	conversation	was,	you
know,	this	had	just	come	out	with	the	area	51	thing	about	the	lawsuits,	and	I	told	my	mom,	I
said,	you	know,	your	doctor	said	that	these	were	not	metastatic	cancers,	that	it	appeared	that
you	had	been	radiated	somehow.	And	why	don't	we	lawyer	up	and	let's,	let's	go	for	them,
because,	you	know,	they	didn't	compensate	my	mom	that	well,	she	got	a	little	trip,	like	a	three
month	vacation	in	London	every	single	year,	and	that	was	I	said,	you	know,	that's	not	worth
your	life,	mom,	and	her	whole	attitude	was,	son,	I'm	proud	of	what	I	did.	I	knew	that	there	were
risks,	like	a	soldier,	I'm	a	patriot,	and	I	went	in	knowing	those	risks,	I	would	never	sue	my
government,	and	that	was	the	end	of	the	conversation.	But	I	tried	to	get	my	mom	to	go	on
record	about	this	very	thing	back	then.	And,	yeah,	you	know,	that's,	I	think	that,	you	know,	you
have	to	think	about,	like	the	cash	Landrum	case,	right,	where	the	three	family	members	that
were	again	irradiated	by	this	strange	diamond	shaped	object.	Yeah,	there	was

1:21:17
material	out,	you	know,	viewing	material,	rocket

1:21:20
dying,	you	know.	I	mean,	we	know	they	were	working	on	that	sort	of	thing,	but	this	thing,	you
know,	harmed	them.	Yeah.	And	talking	to	John	Chesler,	who	was	the	main	investigator	on	that
case,	he	did	confirm	to	me	he	thought	that	perhaps	this	was	like	the	flying	pump	conceit,	or
one	of	the	atomic	powered	rockets	that	we've	been	working	on	that	got	away	and	harmed
them.



1:21:46
Yeah,	because	there's,	well,	there	were	numerous,	numerous	attempts,	very	early	on,	of	atomic
bombers,	atomic	battleships.	It	was	atomic.	Everything	was	very,	very	much	work	on	Navy
puzzles.	Yeah,	yeah,	yeah.	And	then,	you	know,	that's,	that's	the	thing	is	that	the	the	Navy
programs	go	thick	and	deep	when	it	comes	to	technology.	And	then	some	of	that	we'll	get	into
in	some	of	the	testimony,	specifically	the	USO	testimony,	one	of	the	things	that	I	found
amazing	and	a	lot	of	the	community,	this	is	a	good,	good	time	before	we	get	into	the	first	clips
to	really	talk	about	the	way	that	the	community	has	received,	not	only	the	continued	hearings,
but	this	hearing	in	particular,	I	heard	a	lot	of	things,	you	know	from	across	the	pond,	even,	of
Oh,	absolutely	nothing	useful	or	new	presented.	And	it's	like,	well,	you	know,	I	see,	I	don't,	I
don't	really	see	a	whole	lot	of	parliamentary	hearings	going	on	about	releases	of	data	over
there.	But,	but	at	the	same	token,	no,	no,	I	think	that	there	was	definitely	some	new
revelations,	made	some	new	confirmations	of	things,	even	even	in	the	confirmed	denial	of
things,	you	know,	like	that	is	something	that	me	and	Mike	turber	Talk	about	regularly,	is,	is	that
that	proper	lingo	speak	of,	you	know,	I	can	neither.	I	can	neither	confirm	or	deny	that,	you
know	that	things	like	that,	things	things	like	Lou	Elizondo	saying,	Oh,	no,	I	was	I	signed	a
document	saying	that	I	would	not	talk	about	crash	retrievals.	Isn't	that	an	admission	that	crash
retrievals	exist.	I	can't	say	that,

1:23:42
you	know,	like,

1:23:43
yeah.	And	then	her	very	next	question	is,	did	you	are	Are	you	aware	of	the	government	having
any	cross	retrieval	programs?	Yes,	yes.	He	immediately	Yes,	answered	the	question,	yeah,	but

1:23:58
he	can't	talk	about	him.	He	can	say	that	they're	there	because,	well,	he	signed	a	document.
There's	a	legal	document	that	could	be	found,	you	know,	it's	in	a	skiff,	so	it	can	be,	it	can	be
found	through	FOIA	requests,	the	document	that	he	signed.	But	that's	even	something	else	that
was	gotten	into	is,	is	the	the	denial	of	and	blocking	of	FOIA	requests,	you	know	that	was	heavily
brought	up,	heavily	brought	up,	and	hugely	important,	you	know,	to	to	be	made	known
publicly.	Go	ahead,	Mike,

1:24:34
I	was	saying	I've	been	pretty	lucky	with	my	foyer	requests.	Green	Greenwald	is	bent	head,	look,
head,	look.	And	then	he	would	run	up	against	a	stone	wall.	And	a	lot	of	had	to	do	with
terminology	and	knowing	exactly	where	to	look,	not	necessarily	what	to	look	for,	and	that
became	an	issue.	But	with	Lou's	books,	his	book	coming	through	dobster	and	his,	you	know,



releasing	of	information	inside.	Of	his	book	and	being	told	what	he	can	and	can't	talk	about
borderlines.	You	know,	some,	some	questions	have	to	be	raised	when	he	answers	the	question
that	he	was	asked	at	that	meeting.	And	we'll	get,	I	guess	we'll	get	into	that.	If	you	have	that
clip,

1:25:16
yeah,	we'll,	we'll	get,	we'll	get	to	that	clip,	most	definitely.	And	you	know,	as	somebody
swimming	hip	deep	in	the	UFO	UAP	community,	role,	what	has	been,	what	has	been	your
overall	reception	of	how	people	have	taken	this	in	I,

1:25:35
you	know,	I	didn't	expect	anything.	Quite	honestly,	I'm	kind	of	famous	for	telling	my	my	field
investigators	and	move	on.	You	know,	you	guys	are	disclosure	if	we	get	something	from	the
government.	Well,	oh	boy,	that's	great,	you	know,	that's	a	cherry	on	top.	But	my,	you	know,
again,	my	mom	told	me	two	different	times	during	my	life,	you	know,	this	is	a	very	real
phenomenon,	and	they	will	never,	ever,	ever	tell	the	public,	yeah,	and	that	was,	she	doubled
down	on	that.	And	so	I'm	so	surprised	to	see	anything	coming	out	that	I	wonder	how	my	mom
would	react	to	it.	I	wonder	if	she	would	be	thrilled,	horrified,	or	because	she	spent	her	whole
life,	you	know,	trying,	I	mean,	she	messed	up	with	her	NDAs	because	she	didn't	think	I	would
remember	something	she	told	me	when	I	was	five	years	old,	and	I	kept,	to	her	horror,	bringing
it	up.	And	in	fact,	I	talked	about	it	in	front	of	a	fourth	grade	school	class,	you	know,	yeah,	my
mom	worked	in	an	underground	facility,	and	she	says	that	UFOs	and	aliens	are	very	real.	And
my	mom,	I	heard	later	on	from	somebody	who	was	in	the	DOD,	they	just	told	me,	you	know,
I've	read	your	mother's	file.	It's	like	she	has	a	file.	Of	course,	she	has	a	file.	And	you	know	that
she	reported	on	herself.	You	gave	a	little	lecture	when	you	were	in	grammar	school,	didn't	you
Earl?	It's	like,	wow,	they,	they	know	about	that.	So,	I	mean,	you	know,	it's	a	big	deal.	You	know,
in	breaking	your	NDAs,	you	just	don't	do	that,	you	you'll	go	to	prison.	You	go	to	prison.	So	I
think	that	what	Lou	is	doing,	it's	very	bold,	it's	very	heroic.	It's	a	risk	for	him.	He	could	lose	his
pension.	It	could	be	worse,	he	could	lose	his	livelihood.	And	I	mean,	look,	I'm	very	happy	now
that	I	did	actually	pony	up	for	a	copy	of	this	eminent	that	was	signed	and	inscribed	because
and	people	were	spouting	hatred	about	the	man,	you	know,	on	on	Twitter,
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they	always	will,	but,	you	know,
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I	mean,	I	didn't	expect	anything	like	this,	but	he's	doing	it,
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and	that's	just	it.	You	know,	even	even	hearing	from	gold,	who	used	to	work	at	NASA,	now
works	for	red	fly	aerospace,	things	like	that,	even	hearing	from	him	about	the	ridicule	the	NASA



works	for	red	fly	aerospace,	things	like	that,	even	hearing	from	him	about	the	ridicule	the	NASA
scientists	once	they	started	getting	involved	because,	yeah,	like,	at	the	second	NASA	panel,	the
head	had	to	get	up	beforehand	to	be	like,	Okay,	Guys,	seriously.	Are	we	going	to	be	like
threatening	NASA	scientists	on	social	media,	like	you	can't,	you	can't,	for	decades,	say	that	we
aren't	willing	to	be	involved	and	aren't	willing	to	investigate,	and	then	once	we	get	into	the
investigation,	start	saying	that	we	are	part	of	an	all	consuming	conspiracy	and	hate	us,	you
know,	like,	it	doesn't	encourage	scientists	who	want	to	be	involved	with	your	cause.	Yeah,	it
doesn't	help	the
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social	media	and	internet	is	definitely	a	battlefield	that	is	not	for	the	faint	of	heart.	Yeah,	no,
yeah.	A	lot	of	times	when	people	are	injected	into	that	with	a	with	a	very	solid	background	and,
you	know,	in	the	scientific	community	and	what	have	you.	And	then	these	people	out	of	the
woodwork	start	doing	that,	what	they	do,	the	trolls	and	so	forth.	And	it's	very	difficult	to	try	to
you	almost	want	to	take	someone	that's	going	to	venture	out	into	the	social	media	world	and
say,	Listen,	here	is	a	premier	course	you	need	to	go	through	to	learn	how	to	handle	these
people	when	they	come	out.	And	unfortunately	that	you	know,	they	have	to	learn	the	hard	way,
I	guess.	And	it's	not	good.	It's	not	conducive	for	what	we're	trying	to	accomplish.	Well,
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well,	and	also,	neither	is	continued	classification	and	that	that	is	literally	our	first	clip	is	from
Senator	groffman	talking	about	the	need	to	declassify	these	things,	and	the	fact	of	many	of
them	are	well	beyond	the	time	that	they	should	have	been	declassified	and	been.	Been
available	to	an	oversight	panel,	been	available	for	congressional	review,	that	kind	of	stuff,	so
that	their	constituents	could	be	aware	of	it	and	of	where	their	money	went,	all	that.	So	let's	go
ahead	and	play	that	first	clip	from	Senator	groffman.


